TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: July 26, 2016

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Career Center Contract Agreement $150/course Northeast CC
C01702

The Career Technical Center wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with
Northeast Community College to offer dual enrollment for students who are
interested. The cost will be $150 per course.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company

District Contract Service $32,000 The Break Through
Coach

C01703

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with The Break
through Center to provide a two-day management development program for the
district’s administrators. Also provided is a 12 month Executive Coaching
program for one cabinet-level administrator. Contract term is July 19, 2016 -
July 30, 2017.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Finance Consulting Agreement $65/hr Lotis Y Johnson
C01704

The Finance Dept. wishes to enter into a consulting agreement with Lotis
Johnson to provide guidance and technical assistance to the Business Office
staff.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contract Service $11,000 Greenhouse
Education

Consulting, LLC
C01705
The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Greenhouse
Education Consulting, LLC to provide professional development and
consultations for Science & Biology I to increase student achievement.
Projected number of service days — 10 @ 1,100/ per day.



CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

-none-

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

-none-



